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ADDENDUM #2 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Rebecca Johnson, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Satellite Kitchen Addition at Ice Arena (RFB #PUR0119-161); Dated:  Feb. 27, 2019 
Subject: Addendum #2 (1 page)  

Date: March 11, 2019 
 
 
The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This memo 
is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the RFB was sent. 
 
 
Question: Is there a specification for the exhaust ductwork? 
 

Answer: See engineer’s revisions in Attachment F, issued with Addendum #1. 
 
 
Question: Is there a requirement for fire wrap at the exhaust duct? 
 

Answer: See engineer’s revisions in Attachment F, issued with Addendum #1. 
 
 
Question: Detail 1/A3.01 appears to show the outer walls of the hood extending to the underside of the 

structure. Typically a hood would have a flat (horizontal) top. Is it the intent of the design to 
include a shroud/wrapper to enclose this area as shown? 

 
Answer: Yes, the hood shall extend up to the sloping ceiling as shown. 
 
 
Question: Sheet A4.01 (Division 8) line 18 does not indicate the material for the fire door. Should it be primed 

steel, painted steel, or stainless steel? 
 
Answer: The coiling doors shall be Stainless Steel to match the doors in the concession areas on the other 

side of the arena. 
 
 
Question: Sheet E2.0 on Panel LP-8 shows the Contractor is to have motors but does not indicate what type? 
 
Answer: The coiling doors shall be manual “crank-up” style operation. No motors required. 
 

 
 
 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be acknowledged 
and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (Attachment C). The deadline for bid submittal is 
Wednesday, March 13, 2019 before 11:00 a.m. CDT. 
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